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Generic Task No. A-17

MEMORANDUM FOR: S. H. Hanauer, Director, Unresolved Safety Issues Program

FROM: J. Angelo, Task Manager, Generic Task A-17, Systems Interaction
in Nuclear Power Plants

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH SANDIA LABORATORIES TO DISCUSS THE NRC
STAFF REVIEW OF FAULT TREES

DATE & TIME: Wednesday, August 8,1979 at 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 a m.
Thursday, August 9,1979 at 8:30 to 11:00 a.m.

LOCATION: Sandia Laboratories, Albuquerque, New Mexico

PURPOSE: To discuss the results of the NRC staff review of fault trees
for the reactor coolant pressure boundary safety function in
Generic Task No. A-17, Systems Interaction in Nuclear Power
Plants.

PARTICIPANTS: L. Cramond, et al, Sandia Laboratories
J. Zwolinski, NRC
T. Scarbrough, NRC
J. Angelo, NRC

J. Angelo, Task Manager
Generic Task No. A-17
Division of Project Management

cc: Mr. M. Wisenburg
Tennessee Valley Authority
303 Power Building
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37401

Mr. J. Hickman
Sandia Laboratories
Division 4412
P. O. Box 5800
Albuquerque, New Mexico 8718S
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